
Professional Licensures & Certifications 

Disclosures 

Prospective Students 

If planning to gain a degree that requires professional licensure or certification, we encourage students to 

reach out to the state and licensing agency in which the license will be held to ensure acceptance from 

our programs. 

Links to the national licensure boards can be found here: 

National Association of State Directors of Teacher Education and Certification 

National Council of State Boards of Nursing 

Location 
View the states listed below to see which states accept online programs from Texas A&M University-
Kingsville. 

State Shortcut 

A | B | C | D | E | F | G | H | I | J | K | L | M | N | O | 
P | Q | R | S | T | U | V | W | X | Y | Z 

https://www.nasdtec.net/page/About
https://www.ncsbn.org/licensure.htm


Alabama 
Licensing Body 

• Alabama Commission on Higher Education

Professional Licensure 

• Alabama State Department of Education

Alaska 
Licensing Body 

• Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education

Professional Licensure 

• Alaska Department of Education and Early Development

Arizona 
Licensing Body 

• Arizona State Board for Private Postsecondary Education

Professional Licensure 

• Arizona Department of Education

Arkansas 
Licensing Body 

• Arkansas Department of Higher Education

http://ache.edu/
http://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/state-board-of-education/#main-content
http://acpe.alaska.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/
https://ppse.az.gov/
https://www.azbn.gov/
http://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/
https://adhe.edu/#https://adhe.edu/


Professional Licensure 

• Arkansas Department of Education

California 
Licensing Board 

• California Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education

Professional Licensure 

• California Commission on Teacher Credentialing

Colorado 
Licensing Agency 

• Colorado Department of Higher Education

Professional Board Licensure 

• Colorado Department of Education

Connecticut 
Licensing Agency 

• Connecticut Office of Higher Education

Professional Board Licensure 

• Connecticut State Department of Education

Delaware 
Licensing Board 

http://www.arsbn.org/
https://ade.arkansas.gov/
http://www.bppe.ca.gov/
http://www.rn.ca.gov/
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
http://highered.colorado.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof
http://www.ctdhe.org/
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
http://portal.ct.gov/SDE


• Delaware Department of Education

Professional Licensure 

• Delaware Department of Education

District of Columbia 
Licensing Board 

• District of Columbia Higher Education Licensure Commission

Professional Licensure 

• District of Columbia Office of the State Superintendent of Education

Florida 
Licensing Board 

• Florida Commission for Independent Education

Professional Licensure 

• Florida Department of Education

Georgia 
Licensing Board 

• Georgia Nonpublic Postsecondary Education Commission

Professional Licensure 

• Georgia Professional Standards Commission

http://www.doe.k12.de.us/site/default.aspx?PageID=1
http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
http://www.doe.k12.de.us/site/default.aspx?PageID=1
http://osse.dc.gov/service/education-licensure-commission-elc
https://dchealth.dc.gov/lpn-application-package
https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
http://www.fldoe.org/policy/cie
http://www.floridasnursing.gov/
http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/
https://gnpec.georgia.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://www.gapsc.com/


Hawaii 
Licensing Board 

• Hawaii Postsecondary Education Authorization Program

Professional Licensure 

• Hawaii Teacher Standards Board

Idaho 
Licensing Board 

• Idaho State Board of Education

Professional Licensure 

• Idaho State Department of Education

Illinois 
Licensing Board 

• Illinois Board of Higher Education

Professional Licensure 

• Illinois State Board of Education

Indiana 
Licensing Board 

• Indiana Commission for Higher Education

Professional Licensure 

• Indiana Department of Education

http://cca.hawaii.gov/hpeap/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
https://boardofed.idaho.gov/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
http://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/
https://www.ibhe.org/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html
https://www.isbe.net/licensure
http://www.in.gov/che/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-board/


Iowa 
Licensing Board 

• Iowa College Student Aid Commission

Professional Licensure 

• Iowa Board of Educational Examiners

Kansas 
Licensing Board 

• Kansas Board of Regents

Professional Licensure 

• Kansas State Department of Education

Kentucky 
Licensing Board 

• Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education

Professional Licensure 

• Kentucky Education Professional Standards 
Board

Louisiana 
Licensing Board 

• Board of Regents, State of Louisiana

https://www.in.gov/doe/
https://iowacollegeaid.gov/
http://nursing.iowa.gov/
https://boee.iowa.gov/
http://www.kansasregents.org/
http://www.ksbn.org/
http://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation
http://cpe.ky.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.epsb.ky.gov/
http://regents.state.la.us/


Professional Licensure 

• Louisiana Department of Education

Maine 
Licensing Board 

• Maine Department of Higher Education

Professional Licensure 

• Maine Department of Education

Maryland 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Maryland Higher Education Commission

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Maryland State Department of Education

Massachusetts 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Massachusetts Department of Higher Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Massachusetts Executive Office of Education

Michigan 

http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Teachers.aspx?PageID=12311129
https://www.maine.gov/doe/about
http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
http://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/
http://www.mhec.state.md.us/
http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/index.aspx
https://www.mass.edu/home.asp
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-education


LICENSING BOARD 

• Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Michigan Department of Education

Minnesota 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Minnesota Office of Higher Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Minnesota Board of Nursing

• Minnesota Department of Education

Mississippi 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Mississippi Department of Education

Missouri 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Missouri Department of Higher Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

http://www.michigan.gov/lara/
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5683_14795---,00.html
https://www.ohe.state.mn.us/
http://www.nursingboard.state.mn.us/
https://education.mn.gov/MDE/lic/
http://www.ihl.state.ms.us/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://www.mdek12.org/
https://dhewd.mo.gov/
http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification


Montana 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Montana University System

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Montana Office of Public Instruction

Nebraska 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Nebraska's Coordinating Commission for Postsecondary Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Nebraska Department of Education

Nevada 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Nevada System of Higher Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Nevada Department of Education

New Hampshire 
LICENSING BOARD 

• New Hampshire Department of Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

http://mus.edu/che/
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
http://opi.mt.gov/
https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
https://www.education.ne.gov/TCERT/index.html
https://nshe.nevada.edu/
http://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://doe.nv.gov/
https://www.education.nh.gov/


• New Hampshire Department of Education

New Jersey 
LICENSING BOARD 

• New Jersey Office of the Secretary of Higher Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• New Jersey Department of Education

New Mexico 
LICENSING BOARD 

• New Mexico Higher Education Department

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• New Mexico Public Education Department

New York 
LICENSING BOARD 

• New York State Education Department

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• New York State Education Department

North Carolina 
LICENSING BOARD 

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/
https://www.education.nh.gov/educators
https://www.state.nj.us/education/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx
https://www.state.nj.us/education/
http://www.hed.state.nm.us/
http://nmbon.sks.com/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/nursing
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/


• North Carolina Secretary of State

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• North Carolina Department of Public Instruction

North Dakota 
LICENSING BOARD 

• North Dakota University System

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• North Dakota Education Standards and Practices 
Board

Ohio 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Ohio Department of Higher Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Ohio Department of Education

Oklahoma 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Oklahoma State Department of Education

https://www.sosnc.gov/divisions/licensing_boards
http://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
http://www.ndus.edu/
https://www.ndbon.org/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure/
https://highered.ohio.gov/
http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure
http://www.osrhe.edu/
https://nursing.ok.gov/
http://sde.ok.gov/sde/teacher-certification


Oregon 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Oregon Office of Degree Authorization

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Oregon Teacher Standards and Practices Commission

Pennsylvania 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Pennsylvania Department of Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Pennsylvania Department of Education

Rhode Island 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Rhode Island Office of the Postsecondary Commissioner

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Rhode Island Department of Education

South Carolina 
LICENSING BOARD 

• South Carolina Commission on Higher Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• South Carolina State Department of Education

https://www.oregon.gov/highered/institutions-programs/private/Pages/office-degree-authorization.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.education.pa.gov/Postsecondary-Adult/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd
https://www.education.pa.gov/DataAndReporting/HigherEd/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.riopc.edu/
http://www.health.ri.gov/for/nurses/index.php
http://www.ride.ri.gov/BoardofEducation/Overview.aspx
http://www.che.sc.gov/
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/


South Dakota 
LICENSING BOARD 

• South Dakota Secretary of State

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• South Dakota Department of Education

Tennessee 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Tennessee Higher Education Commission

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Tennessee Department of Education

Texas 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Texas Education Agency

Utah 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Utah Division of Consumer Protection

https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/
http://www.sdsos.gov/
https://www.sdbon.org/
http://www.doe.sd.gov/certification/
https://www.tn.gov/thec/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/education/educators/licensing.html
https://www.highered.texas.gov/
https://www.bon.texas.gov/
http://tea.texas.gov/Texas_Educators/Certification/
http://www.dcp.utah.gov/


PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Utah State Board of Education

Vermont 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Vermont Agency of Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Vermont Agency of Education

Virginia 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Virginia State Council of Higher Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Virginia Department of Education

Washington 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Washington Student Achievement Council

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Washington Office of the Superintendent of Public Instruction

West Virginia 

https://dopl.utah.gov/index.html
https://www.schools.utah.gov/
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure/professional-standards
http://www.schev.edu/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching-learning-assessment/teaching-in-virginia/licensure
http://www.wsac.wa.gov/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
http://www.k12.wa.us/certification/Teacher.aspx


LICENSING BOARD 

• West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• West Virginia Department of Education

Wisconsin 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Wisconsin Educational Approval Board

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction

Wyoming 
LICENSING BOARD 

• Wyoming Department of Education

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 

• Wyoming Professional Teaching Standards 
Board

http://www.wvhepc.edu/
http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://wvde.us/certification-and-professional-preparation/certification/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Programs/EducationalApproval/Default.aspx
http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Board-of-Nursing-Main-Page/
https://dpi.wi.gov/tepdl/licensing
http://edu.wyoming.gov/
https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/
http://ptsb.state.wy.us/Licensure/BecomingLicensed/tabid/65/Default.aspx
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